
UNITED 
NATIONS 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 

A/AC.96/SR.460 
19 October 1990 

ENGLISH 
O r i g i n a l : FRENCH 

EXECUTIVE СШМ1ТТЕЕ OF THE PROGRAMME OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
HIGH COMMISSIONER FOR REFUGEES 

F o r t y - f i r s t s e s s i o n 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 460th MEETING 

Held a t the P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva, 
on F r i d a y , 5 October 1990, a t 10 a.m. 

Chairman; Mr. AZIKIWE ( N i g e r i a ) 

CONTENTS 

Co n s i d e r a t i o n of the p r o v i s i o n a l agenda of the f o r t y - s e c o n d s e s s i o n of the 
Ex e c u t i v e Committee 
Any other b u s i n e s s 
Adoption of the d r a f t r e p o r t of the f o r t y - f i r s t s e s s i o n 
C l o s i n g of the session 

T h i s record i s s u b j e c t to c o r r e c t i o n . 

C o r r e c t i o n s should be submitted i n one of the working languages. They 
should be s e t f o r t h i n a memorandum and a l s o i n c o r p o r a t e d i n a copy of the 
rec o r d . They should be se n t w i t h i n one week of the date of t h i s document to 
the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g S e c t i o n , room E.4108, P a l a i s des Nations, Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s to the records of the meetings of the E x e c u t i v e Committee 
a t t h i s s e s s i o n w i l l be c o n s o l i d a t e d i n a s i n g l e corrigendum to be i s s u e d 
s h o r t l y a f t e r the end of the s e s s i o n . 

1 General Assembly 

GE.90-02827/4771a 



A/AC.96/SR.460 
page 2 

The meeting was c a l l e d to order a t 10.40 a.m. 

CONSIDERATION OF THE PROVISIONAL AGENDA OF THE FORTY-SECOND SESSION OF THE 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (agenda item 6) (A/AC.96/XLI/GRP.8) 

1. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t , i f there were no o b j e c t i o n s , he would take i t 
th a t the E x e c u t i v e Committee decided to approve the p r o v i s i o n a l agenda f o r i t s 
f o r t y - s e c o n d s e s s i o n . 

1. The provisional agenda was approved. 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS (agenda item 7) 

A p p l i c a t i o n s bv d e l e g a t i o n s of observer Governments f o r p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n 
info r m a l and sub-committee meetings of the E x e c u t i v e Conmittee i n 1991 
(A/AC.96/XLI/CRP.6) 

3. The CHAIRMAN s a i d t h a t Guatemala should be added to the l i s t of observer 
Governments which had a p p l i e d to p a r t i c i p a t e i n i n f o r m a l and sub-committee 
meetings of the E x e c u t i v e Committee i n 1991. I f the r e were no o b j e c t i o n s , he 
would take i t t h a t the E x e c u t i v e Committee approved the l i s t . 

4. I t was 60 decided. 

ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT REPORT OF THE FORTY-FIRST SESSION (agenda item 8 ) 
(A/AC.96/XLI/GRP.7) 

5. Mr. D'ALOTTO (Rapporteur) s a i d t h a t the d r a f t r e p o r t had been prepared 
f o l l o w i n g c o n s u l t a t i o n s h e l d i n a s p i r i t of compromise and co-operation. He 
thanked the F r i e n d s of the Rapporteurs, the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s and the 
s e c r e t a r i a t f o r t h e i r v a l u a b l e a s s i s t a n c e , and expressed the hope t h a t the 
d r a f t r e p o r t would be adopted by consensus. 

Paragraphs 1 to 19 

6. Paragraphs 1 to 19 were adopted-

Paragraph 2Q 

7. Mr. WALDEN ( I s r a e l ) expressed a r e s e r v a t i o n concerning the words 
" i n c l u d i n g a l a r g e number of P a l e s t i n i a n s " i n the seventh s e c t i o n of 
paragraph 20, and asked t h a t the r e s e r v a t i o n should be noted i n the r e p o r t . 

8. The CHAIRMAN s a i d the request would be d e a l t w i t h . 

9. Mr. LUMBANGA (United Republic of Tanzania) suggested the i n s e r t i o n of a 
new s e c t i o n a f t e r the t h i r d s e c t i o n of paragraph 20. The a d d i t i o n , which had 
been d r a f t e d i n c o n s u l t a t i o n w i t h the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of A u s t r a l i a , would read: 



A/AC.96/SR.460 
page 3 

"Notes w i t h concern t h a t i n c e r t a i n i n s t a n c e s , s p e c i f i c a c t i v i t i e s 
by some refugees have been incompatible w i t h n a t i o n a l s e c u r i t y i n t e r e s t s 
and, i n t h i s c o n t e x t , reconfirms i t s c o n c l u s i o n 48 ( X X X V I I I ) on m i l i t a r y 
or armed a t t a c k s on refugee camps and s e t t l e m e n t s , i n p a r t i c u l a r i t s 
paragraph 4 ( a ) ; " . 

10. Paragraph ZO vas adQpted as amended. 

Paragraphs 21 tp 25 

11. Paragraphs 21 to 25 were adopted. 
12. Mr. LE LUONG MINE (Observer f o r V i e t Nam), r e f e r r i n g to paragraph 25, 
proposed the a d d i t i o n of a phrase a t the end of the s e c t i o n beginning w i t h the 
words "Welcomes the d e c i s i o n of the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l " , to r e a d : "and to 
c o - o r d i n a t e the p r o v i s i o n of human!tariem and economic a s s i s t a n c e to the a r e a s 
to which r e t u r n s take p l a c e " . 

13. F o l l o w i n g a d i s c u s s i o n I n which the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s of A u s t r a l i a , 
Germany, the United Kingdom, V i e t Nam, and United S t a t e s of America and Sweden 
took p a r t , and during which the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the United S t a t e s of America 
asked whether the d e l e g a t i o n of an observer country could stibmit amendments to 
the d r a f t r e p o r t , the CHAIRMAN suggested t h a t the s e c r e t a r i a t should be 
e n t r u s t e d w i t h the t a s k of making a p p r o p r i a t e changes i n paragraph 25 i n order 
to r e f l e c t the p r o p o s a l s and suggestions t h a t had been made. 

14. I t yas 60 decided. 

Paragraphs 26 and 27 

15. Paragraphs 26 and 27 were adopted. 

Para^traph 28 

16. Mr. AL SAYEP JALAL (Suden) suggested t h a t the E n g l i s h v e r s i o n of the 
penultimate s e c t i o n of the paragraph should be modified to begin " I n v i t e s the 
host c o i m t r i e s to continue to pursue measures ...". 

17. Paragraph 28, as amended, was adopted. 

Paragraphs 29 and 3Q 

18. Paragraphs 29 and 30 were adopted. 

19. The d r a f t r e p o r t of the f o r t v - f i r s t s e s s i o n of the E x e c u t i v e Committee 
(A/AC.96/XLI/CRP.7) as a whole, as amended, was adopted. 



A/AC.96/SR.460 
page 4 

CLOSING OF THE SESSION (agenda item 9) 

20. Mr. ABRAM (Unit e d S t a t e s of America) s a i d t h a t the p r e s e n t s e s s i o n of the 
E x e c u t i v e Committee had been p a r t i c u l a r l y s a t i s f a c t o r y s i n c e the Conraittee had 
approved the 1991 budget, framed u s e f u l c o n c l u s i o n s on i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
p r o t e c t i o n and on a d m i n i s t r a t i v e and f i n a n c i a l m atters and adopted a 
long-overdue document on refugee women. 

21. Yet fundamental qu e s t i o n s remained. S i n c e the adoption of the 1951 
Convention on Refugees, the world had changed r a d i c a l l y and mass movements of 
people had i n c r e a s e d e x p o n e n t i a l l y . Only a p o r t i o n of the new migrants were 
refugees under the 1951 Convention. Today's migrants c o u l d , i t seemed, be 
grouped i n t h r e e broad c a t e g o r i e s . The f i r s t was composed of refugees i n the 
sense of the 1951 Convention. The second, much l a r g e r group was made up of 
those s e e k i n g a b e t t e r economic l i f e . Those were the people who had s e t t l e d 
America. Today, many f a c t o r s s w e l l e d t h e i r numbers. On the one hand, 
emigration b a r r i e r s were f a l l i n g i n many c o u n t r i e s , although the r i g h t to 
l e a v e d i d not n e c e s s a r i l y e n t a i l the corresponding r i g h t to e n t e r another 
country. On the other hand, a i r t r a v e l had become v e r y cheap and media 
networks covered the whole world, informing everyone of d i s t a n t economic 
o p p o r t u n i t i e s . F i n a l l y , t h e r e was the h y d r a u l i c p u l l of a f f l u e n t s o c i e t i e s 
which needed low-cost labour. I n c o n t r a s t to p r e v i o u s times, c o u n t r i e s 
r e c e i v i n g economic migrants acknowledge o b l i g a t i o n s to them and provided an 
expensive s o c i a l s a f e t y n e t . Those c o s t s l i m i t e d the numbers of economic 
immigrants t h a t could be taken i n by the r i c h c o x m t r i e s , which were a l s o 
o b l i g e d to cope w i t h i l l e g a l immigration. N e v e r t h e l e s s , t h a t had not 
prevented the United S t a t e s , f o r example, from a c c e p t i n g more than 
500,000 l e g a l immigrants i n 1990, together w i t h 111,000 r e f u g e e s . 

22. The t h i r d category of migrants had a s p e c i a l c l a i m to the p r o t e c t i o n of 
the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community. I t was made up of people who had been f o r c e d to 
emigrate by circumstances beyond t h e i r c o n t r o l : war, i n s u r r e c t i o n , e t h n i c 
s t r i f e , hvunan r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s and drought, among o t h e r s . I n t h a t category 
f e l l the 500,000-odd t h i r d coiintry n a t i o n a l s who had been o b l i g e d to f l e e 
a f t e r I r a q ' s i n v a s i o n of Kuwait. Although few of those migrants were refugees 
i n the s t r i c t sense under the 1951 Convention, none could deny t h e i r r i g h t to 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l a s s i s t a n c e . 

23. Those f a c t o r s h i g h l i g h t e d the narrow focus of the 1951 Convention, which, 
though v a l u a b l e , d i d not make i t p o s s i b l e to d e a l w i t h a l l refugee s i t u a t i o n s 
i n the present-day world. A new, comprehensive and humemitariem approach must 
t h e r e f o r e be found to contemporary movements of people. For t h a t purpose 
there was a need to c r a f t i n t e r n a t i o n a l mechanisms t h a t responded e f f e c t i v e l y 
and could i n s p i r e the confidence and support of i n t e r n a t i o n a l o p i n i o n . 

24. The o b j e c t i v e , of c o u r s e , remained t h a t of ending the c o n d i t i o n s t h a t 
drove people from t h e i r n a t i v e lands by reducing c o n f l i c t and r e s t o r i n g 
o rder. But t h a t was not UNHCR's j o b . That, he thought, might be to seek 
pragmatic s o l u t i o n s to new problems. The i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's response 
to those f l e e i n g I r a q was a good example; the response to the problems i n 



A/AC.96/SR.460 
page 5 

South-East A s i a under the Comprehensive Programme of A c t i o n was another. 
While defending the i n t e g r i t y and s i n g u l a r i t y of the 1951 Convention, UNHCR 
could h e l p c a t a l y s e the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's t h i n k i n g on those problems. 
I n t h a t a r e a , the High Commissioner's i n i t i a t i v e s were to be commended. 

25. There was a l s o a need to ask h o n e s t l y and q u i c k l y what was the r o l e of 
other o r g a n i z a t i o n s and how co-operation among elements of the United Nations 
could be improved. C o i m t r i e s of o r i g i n must addrese the root causes of 
migratory f l o w s . Only i f a l l c o i m t r i e s co-operated would donor n a t i o n s be 
determined to shoulder t h e i r share of the burden. 

26. I n c o n c l u s i o n , he pa i d t r i b u t e to Mr. S t o l t e n b e r g , who had s t e a d f a s t l y 
shouldered a t e r r i b l e burden during a d i f f i c u l t y e a r . 

27. Mr. STOLTENBERG (United Nations High Commissioner f o r Refugees) thanked 
the Bureau, the s e c r e t a r i a t and the s t a f f of UNHCR f o r the smooth running of 
the s e s s i o n . He welcomed the consensus which had emerged on the UNHCR 
programme, which could not but f o r t i f y UNHCR i n performing i t s t a s k . He was 
a l s o p l e a s e d t h a t , f o r the f i r s t time, r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s from e a s t e r n and 
c e n t r a l Europe had p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the d i s c u s s i o n s ; such p a r t i c i p a t i o n augured 
w e l l f o r the f u t u r e of the new Europe, and r e f l e c t e d the u n i v e r s a l dimension 
of UNHCR's a c t i v i t i e s . 

28. However, he r e c a l l e d t h a t the f i n a n c i a l s i t u a t i o n remained p r e c a r i o u s , 
and urged a l l d e l e g a t i o n s to s t r i v e to ensure t h a t the budget t a r g e t s l a i d 
down a t the s p e c i a l s e s s i o n i n May were reached. He a s s u r e d the p a r t i c i p a n t s 
t h a t the r a t i o n a l i z a t i o n of the s e c r e t a r i a t ' s a c t i v i t i e s would co n t i n u e . I n 
p a r t i c u l a r , he would endeavour to reduce the volume of documents a t the next 
s e s s i o n . 

29. He had t r i e d to pre s e n t to the E x e c u t i v e Consnittee a two-phase s t r a t e g y . 
At the May s e s s i o n , he had proposed a c t i o n based on s i x major p o i n t s to 
b u t t r e s s UNHCR's f i n a n c e s ; he was happy to note t h a t many p a r t i c i p a n t s had 
taken up h i s pr o p o s a l s - an encouraging s i g n f o r the f u t u r e . At the present 
s e s s i o n , he had made an e f f o r t to o u t l i n e three major immédiate a c t i v i t i e s -
r e p a t r i a t i o n , asylum and the p l a c i n g of the i s s u e of refugees and mi g r a t i o n s 
on the agenda of i n t e r n a t i o n a l p o l i t i c a l forums; the l a t t e r p o i n t f e l l i n w i t h 
the message j u s t s p e l t out by the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the United S t a t e s . 

30. I n c o n c l u s i o n , he s a i d t h a t the s e s s i o n now ending gave him grounds f o r 
hope, which alone could make i t p o s s i b l e to a c h i e v e the o b j e c t i v e s l a i d down. 

31. The CHAIRMAN expressed a p p r e c i a t i o n t h a t the Committee had completed the 
task a s s i g n e d to i t , and thanked a l l those who had c o n t r i b u t e d to the s u c c e s s 
of the s e s s i o n . He hoped t h a t the s p i r i t of co-operation d i s p l a y e d by a l l the 
p a r t i c i p a n t s would be s u s t a i n e d and enhanced i n a concern f o r i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
s o l i d a r i t y and burden-sharing on the p e r e n n i a l problem of r e f u g e e s . 



A/AC.96/SR.460 
page 6 

32. He looked forward to a c l o s e working r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h the O f f i c e of the 
High Commissioner. He s t r e s s e d the c r u c i a l importance of the High 
Commissioner's proposal on an a p p r o p r i a t e funding mechanism, and expressed the 
hope t h a t w i t h the good w i l l and g e n e r o s i t y of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community, 
durable s o l u t i o n s could be fotmd to the world's refugee problems. 

33. The CHAIRMAN d e c l a r e d the f o r t y - f i r s t s e s s i o n of the E x e c u t i v e Committee 
of the Prograome of the United Nations High Commissioner f o r Refugees c l o s e d . 

The meeting r o s e a t 11.55 a.m 


